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Monymusk,
Inverurie,
Aberdeenshire
7851

February 19 1995.

Dear Judith,

As you requested, so that you can properly assess whether the company will help us fo achieve our
aims by funding our replacement video production, | have obtained a range of costings for the work.
- I enclose all the responses for you to have a look at but for the sake of simplicity, | summarise them

elow.

For my own part, | must admit to preferring the costing from Cinecosse. Of all the companies who
responded {unfortunately, Format did not respond for some reason), Cinecosse were the ones who asked the
most competent questions about what the aims of the work were to be.

Video Duplication for 100 off
Cinecosse, - £12,494 90 £8390
Grimley, - £10,949 £685
Video Prod'n Unit, - £15039.49 Included
NCTV, - £9,375 Included
AWN, - £14330 £460
Notes,
i All the above costs are exclusive of VAT.
2 I have since leamed that NCTV are being closed down by the Education Authority.
3 Grimley, produced our original video.
4 AVN quotation assumed by Northlite who have aquired the business.

I would be very grateful if | could get the original documents back once you have considered our
request. | will give you a call from offshore when | get back there on February 28.

Bearing in mind the nature of the offer from Bristows, and that it is dependent on Shell doing the
principal funding, could you estimate how long it might be before | can let them know one way or another
whether we will be able to proceed with the project.

Once again, thanks very much for your help whatever the outcome of your considerations.

Best regards.

Paul Stallard.
Clerk to The Bailies of Bennachie.

ps. We bought our main computer last week with the aid of the £350 contribution you sent fo us.*




Shell U.K. Exploration and Production
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Mr P. Stallard

Monymusk Your ref :
Inverurie
Aberdeenshire Ourref :
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3 Date
16th March 1995
Bt
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Dear Paul

Following our recent meeting in the office, I would like to confirm that
Shell Expro will be delighted to sponsor the production of a video on
the Bennachie Range.

As discussed with yourself and Claire we agree to follow your
recommendation that the best company to hire for the production is
Cinecosse at a cost of £12,494.90 for the video plus £890 for 100

copies.

T would be happy to attend any future meetings between the Bailies,
Bristows and Cinecosse to discuss arrangements.

Best regards

oy, NessasD

Judith Munro
Community Relations Officer

Exploration MPME-MMMSMIU.K.W.
St in England: No. 1w141.wom:swmxm,snmd.wmnwcznoox
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